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MEMORANDUM 
   
FROM: The College of New Jersey 
 
DATE: May 6, 2019 
 
RE: AB190024-Leadershape Conference Space 
 Addendum No. 1 
 
 
The following question has been received: 
 

1. Are you willing to go outside of your parameters of a 150 mile radius?  We are 175 miles 
away via the toll roads? 

       Response:  Yes, we are willing to look outside of the 150 mile radius if it is within a  
       three (3) hour drive of the campus. 

 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 


